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Holland, Kim 

From: Winsome Gordon [wgordon@greenburghny.comJ 
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 8:09 PM 
To: Holland, Kim 
Subject: FW: Re: CDBG Information Session 10 am - 11 am and Tour of Potential Greenburgh Sites 

11am -12:30pm ' 

From: Winsome Gordon 
Sent: Friday[ October 1S[ 2010 4:13 PM 
To: Gerard J. Byrne; Victor Carosl; Michael Lepre; Thomas Madden; William Carter; Joseph DeCarlo; Genie Contrata 
Cc: Paul Feiner; Bart J. Talaminij Roberta Romano; George Gumina; Joe LucaseYi James Robinson: Michael R. Nestler; 
Robert Gramaglia; Icort1@aol.comj Sonja Brown: Francis Sheehan: Diana Juettner; Kevin Morgan 
Subject: Re: CDBG Information Session 10 am - 11 am and Tour of Potential Greenburgh Sites 11am - 12:30pm 

Hello Everyone: 

The Town of Greenburgh is hereby inviting you to an information session regarding the Community Development Block 
Grant (CDBG) program administered by the Westchester County Department of Planning, This will be a great 
opportunity for you to hear first-hand from the County staff, how it might benefit with grant funds to provide 
meaningful programs, or make improvements to facilities, that will benefit low and moderate income individuals and 
families. The meeting will be held on Friday, October 22,2010 from 10:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. at: 

Town of Greenburgh 

Town Hall 


177 Hillside Avenue 

Greenburgh, New York 10607 


There will be a general discussion on eligible activities and ideas for proposed projects to be submitted for CDBG funding 
from the Town of Greenburgh and nonprofit agencies for the implementation of neighborhood revitalization and 
community development projects and initiatives. Applications for the next three y.ear round of funding, FY 2012 - 2014, 
will be available in February 2011. Applications are available only once every three years, so you won't want to miss this 
opportunity for a local discussion on potential CDBG projects. 

Faith based organizations and non-profit agencies that focus on fair housing initiatives are strongly encouraged to 
attend. likewise[ non-profit agencies that provide'services to diverse, low and moderate income popUlations are also 
encouraged to attend. 

Westchester County Department of Planning, Division of Housing and Community Development will be coming to 
take us on a tour of Greenburgh on October 22, 2010 at 11:OOam (they will provide the Bus); this tour will enable 
the County to assist the Town of Greenburgh to identify and determine possible sites for Capital Projects that 
could materialize into projects! applications for the next round of Community Development Block Grant 
Applications for FY 2012, FY 2013 & FY 2014. 

Please let me know if you will be able to attend. We will be meeting in the main Auditorium. 

The county has requested and recommended that Victor Carosi, Commissioner of DPW, Michael Lepre ,Town· 
Engineer or representative, Gerry Byme, Commissioner of Parks, Bill carter, Commissioner of TDYCC, Thomas 
Madden, Commissioner of CDC, come on this bus tour. 

I hope to hear from you soon. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

1 
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Holland, Kim 

From: Winsome Gordon [wgordon@greenburghny.comJ 
_ Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 8:09 PM 

To: Holland, Kim 
Subject: FW: Re: CDSG Information Session 10 am - 11 am and Tour of Potential Greenburgh Sites 

11am-12:30pm 

from: Winsome Gordon 
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 4:13 PM 
To: Gerard J. Byrne; Victor Camsi; Michael Lepre; Thomas Madden; William Carter; Joseph DeCarlo; Genie Contrata 
Cc: Paul Feiner; Bart l. Talaminij Roberta Romano; George Guminai Joe LucaseYi James Rob.lnsoo; Michael R. Nestler; . 
Robert Gtamagrla; Icortl@aol.com; Sonja Brown; Francis Sheehan; Diana Juettner; Kevin Morgan 
Subject: Re: CDBG Information Session 10 am - 11 am and Tour of Potential Greenburgh Sites 11am - 12:30pm 

Heno Everyone: 

The Town of Greenburgh is hereby inviting you to an information session regarding the Community Development Block 
Grant (CDBG) program administered by the Westchester County Department of Planning. This will be a great 
opportunity for you to hear first-hand from the County staff, how it might benefit with grant funds to provide 
meaningful programs, or make improvements to facilities, that will benefit low and moderate income individuals and' 
families. The meeting will be held on Friday, October 22,2010 from 10;00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. at: 

Town of Greenburgh 

Town Hall 


177 Hillside Avenue 

Greenburgh, New York 10607 


There will be a general discussion on eligible activities and ideas for proposed projects to be submitted for CDBG funding 
from the Town of Greenburgh and nonprofit agendes for the implementation of neighborhood revitalization and 
community development projects and initiatives. Applications for the next three year round offundlng, FY 2012 - 2014, 
will be available in February 2011. Applications are available only once every three years, so you won't want to miss this 
. opportunity for a local discussion on potential CDBG projects. 

Faith based organizations and non-profit agendes that focus on fair housing initiatives are strongly encouraged to 
attend. Likewlse, non-profit agencies that provide services to diverse, low and moderate income populations are also 
encouraged to attend. 

Westchester County Department of Planning, Division of Housing and C~mmunity Development will be coming to 
take us on a tour of Greenburgh on October 22, 2010 at 11:OOam (they will provide the Bus); this tour will enable 
the County to assist the Town of Greenburgh to identify and determine possible sites for Capital Projects that .------ ­

'. could materialize into projectsl applications for the next round of Community Development Block Grant 

Applications for FY 2012, FY 2013 & FY 2014. . 


Please let me know if you will be able to attend. We will be meeting in the main Auditorium. 

The county has requested and recommended that Victor Carasl, commissioner of DPW, Michael Lepre ,Town· 
Engineer or representative, Gerry Byrne, Commissioner of Parks, Bill Carter, Commissioner ofTDYCC, Thomas 
Madden, Commissioner of CDC, come on this .bus tour. 

! hope to hear from you soon. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. l 
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Holland. Kim 

From: Winsome Gordon [wgordon@greenburghny.com] 

Sent: Friday, October 15, 20108:08 PM 

To: HoUand, Kim 

SubJect: FW: CDBG Information Session 10 am -11 am 


From; Winsome Gordon 
. Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 6:27 PM '2 nOn (J(Dh' k : 

To: catherine@choicematters.org; pberman@greenburghnaturecenter.org 

Subject: FW: CDBG Information Session 10 am - 11 am chc;t..1-. ~*tT<;; 


c:Jree<\btA !l'5V) (!C';~f.' a . .v+.­

From: Winsome Gordon 

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 6:22 PM 

To: oncdirectr@aol.com; lIewis@lbcc4kidS.org; greenburghm@ao!.com; bracey0114@aol.com; 

owr1@greenburghhousing.orgi raju@greenburahhousing.orq; catnerine@choicematter.orOi ridge150@aol.com 

Cc: Paul Feiner; Town Board; Bart J. Talaminii George Gumina 

Subject: Re: CDSG Information Session 10 am - 11 am 


Hello Everyone: 

The Town of Greenburgh is hereby inviting you to an information session regarding the Community Development Bloct< . 
Grant (CPBG) program administered by the Westchester County Department of Planning. This will be a great 
opportunity for you to hear first-hand from the County staff, how it might benefit· with grant funds to provide 
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


177 HillsideAvenue 

Greenburgh, New York 10607 


There will be a general discussion on eligible activities and ideas for proposed projects to be submitted for CDSG funding 
from the Town of Greenburgh and nonprofit agencies for the implementation of neighborhood revitalization and 
. community development projects and initiatives. Applications for the next three year round of funding, F'f 2012 - 2014, 
.will be available in February 2011. Applications are available only once every three years, so you won't want to miss this 

,_, .. opportunity for aloc.,ld.I§£!.l!;~OI'-qll potential <:DBG projects. 

Faith based organizations and non-profit agencies that focus on fair housing Initiatives are strongly encouraged to 
attend. likewise, nan-profit agencies that provide services to diverse, low and moderate income populations are"also 
encouraged to attend. 

Please let me know if you will be able to attend. We will be meeting In the main Auditorium, 

I.hope.to hear from you soon . 

. '. Thanl'; you for your attention to this matter. 

LeL{ ~ LIX 5~tMZ- C'&,\tLU1 ..,.I~ 


MC~ c1va·tv\r'\\,z."" h h.V:Le~'A-, 
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Sif.lcsrely. 

'V~nsdmiqofaon'-- .. 

qrants Coonfittator 
Town ofqreen6urgfi 
.177JfilTsitte ./lvenue 
qreen6ufg/i, 'J{ew 'i'orli...10607 
cref# (914) 993-1515 
Pax:, # (914) 993-1626 
<E-mait:: wgoraon@lJreen6urlJliny.com 

, 

• L
I 

! 
1. 

2 
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I 
L 

Mailing listfor Information Session on October 22, 2010 

Rev. Dr. Verlin WilliamsUnion Baptist Church 31 Manhattan Avenue White 'Piains, NY 10607 

Bishop Wilbert Preston Christ's Temple Church 25 Oak Sleet White Plains, NY 10603 ' 

Rev. Stanley Allen Full Gospel Christ,ian Church 400 Old Tarrytown Road White Plains, NY 10603 

St. Francis & St. Marta's Church 575 Tarrytown Road White Plains, NY 10607 

First Seventh Day Adventist Church 180 Junipe(HIll Road White Plains, NY 10607 

Pastor leroy Richards First Community Church Nazarene 2101 Saw Mill River Road White Plains, NY 

10607 

Rev. Stanley Allen Full Gospel Christian Church 400 Old Tarrytown Road White Plains, NY 10603 

Rev. Alexander Briley First Baptist Church ofElmsford 
N. Lawn &Payne Street Elmsford, NY 10523 

Hebron Evangelistic Ministries, lric. - located in Hartsdale New York 

Westchester Coalition for legal Abortions - Choice matters 

Greenburgh N,atl.lre Center - Ms. Penny Berman- managing Director 

Greenburgh Housing Authority - Mr. O. Reynolds, Ex. Director 

Greenburgh Neighborhood Health Center - Judith Watson- Ex. Director 

, Greenburgh Public library ~ Genie Contrata 

Greenburgh Parks & Recreation -Gerry Byrne, Commissioner-Joe Lucasey, Deputy Commissioner 

Greenburgh Police Department - Chief Joseph DeCarlo, Officer Gramaglia 

Greenburgh Courts - Regina Hill, Court Administrator 

Theodore D. Young Community Center- William Carter, Commissioner - James Robinson, Deputy 

lois BronzChildren's Center· 

Greenburgh Arts & Culture -:- Sara Bracey White:- Ex. Director 

Paul Feiner~ Town Supervisor 

1 
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Thomas Madden - Commissioner of Community Development & Conservationi _ 
Victor Carosi - Commissioner of DPW 

Michael Lepre -Town Engineer 

Kenneth Cioce - Engineering Dept. 

Francis Sheehan - Town Council 

Diana Juettner ~ Town Council 

Sonja Brown - Town Council- CDBG Liaison to the Town Board· 

Kevin Morgan - Town Councit 

Judith Beville - Town Clerk 

Bart Talamini - Comptroller 

Roberta Romano - Deputy Comptroller 

Gwen Cort - President of American Women of African Heritage, Inc. 

Lloyd cort - Chairman Community DevelopmenfAdvisoryCommittee 

Faye Branch 

Azariah Campbell 

Sydney Gatewood Collins 

Richard Ronde 

Patricia Weems 

Millie Wynn 

2, .1 
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Ii _ CDSG·Meeting - October 22, 2010 

Organization e-mail 

: 
L 
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i CnBG Meeting = October 22, 2010 
I . 

1Name Organization 

I 

I . 

. I! 
v 

I~--~--------~~~--~-------~----------------~~~ 
'. 
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I 
CITY OF P~~EKStOLI. 

CI'I')' HALL 

. 8·10 MAll< Snlt:ET 
 (!J1.lI,:r;:·:WlO 

PEJ.:I{llKIiJ. NEW WlItK 1O~f)G FAX NtI!!!I·!) T:17·~61l8 

October 25, 20 lO 

MEETING NOTICE; 

Westchester Urban County Consortium 
Community Development Block Grant 
Information Session for FY 2012 - 2014 

The City of Peekskill is hereby inviting you to an information session regarding the Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) program administered by the Westchester County Department 
of Planning. This wm be a great opportunity for your organization to hear first-hand from County 
staff how it might benefit fi'om CDBO funds to provide meaningful programs, or make 
improvements to facilities, that wiII benefit 100v and moderate income individuals and tamilies. The 
meeting will be held on Friday, November 5, 2010 from 9:30 urn to 10:30 am at: 

City of PeekskillCity Hall, Council Chambers 

840 Main Street 


Peekskill. New York 10566 


There will be a general discussion on eligible activities and ideas for proposed projects to be 
submitted for CDSO iunding from the City of Peekskill and nonprofit agencies for the 
implementation ofneighborhood revitalization and community development projects and initiatives. 
Applications for the next three year round. of funding, FY 2012 - 2014, will be available in 
February 2011. Applications are available only once everythree years, so you won't want to miss 

. this opportunity for a local discussion on potential CDSO projects.. 

Faith based organizations and non-profit agencies that tocus on fair housing initiatives are strongly 
encouraged to attend. Likewise, non-profit agencies that provide services. to diverse, low and 
moderate income populations are also encouraged to attend. 

CDBG is a federal grant program ofthe Department of Housing and Urban Development that 
provides funds to communities for neighborhood revitalization and improvement. Westchester 
County administers the Westchester Urban County CommunitY Development Block Grant Program. 
on behalf ofthe forty communities in the Consortium. 

Please johi us for this important meeting. Questions can be directed to Kathy Lockwood, 
". Department ofPJanning and Development, 914-734-4214 orklockwood@cityotj)cckskHI.com. 

. . .. ):\planningI.CDBGI2012 - 2014\notforprcfit meetingnotice 1O.25.IO~doc 
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Ms. Jeanne Blum. ~iveDirector 

Caring for the Homeless ofPeekskill. 

Ioe. 

200 North Water Street . 
,~ -
PeebkUJ,NewYork 10566 

Mr. Alexander H. Roberts 
COmmunity Housing InnovatiODS, 
Inc. 
190 East P()St Road. Suite 401 
White Plains, NY 10601 

Family Services ofWestchester 
1 Summit Avenue 
White Plains. NY 10606 

Ms. Rosemarie Noonan 
Housing Action Council 

- ... 55 South Broadway 
,Tanytown,NY 10591 

Mr. Bob Spencer 
NAACP ofPeekskill 
POBox 1300 

i 
,I .' 

Peekskill, NY 10566 

Donald Collier 
· Peekskill Area Pastors ASsociation 

1040 Main. Street 
Peekskill. NY 10566 

Ms; HelenDaniels 
St:. Peter"s Community Outreach 
137 N. Division Bt­

. . Peekskill, NY 10566 

Ms. Marva Keyes 
· Westchester AdultDay Care 

11 Rev. G. Franklin Wiggins Plaza 
. Peekskill, NY 10566 

FamiiyResource Center 
244 Washington Street 

. . Peekskill. New York .10566 
· . 

. . 

.·.·familyTie$ ofWestchester ..• 

. . ' 8 North DiVisIon street 
·1 
I .PeekskiU; New york 10566, . 

Mr. Ronald Becker 

Salvation Army 

117 Nelson Avenue 

Peekskill, NY 10566 


Mr, Ronald Butler 
Dominican Sisters Family Health 
Services 
299 North Highland Avenue 

Ossining. NY 10562 


Family Resource Center 

156 North Division Street. #2 

Peekskill, NY 10566 


Ms. Jeannette Phillips 

Hudson River HealthCare 

1037 Main Street 

Peekskill, NY 10566 


Mr. Melvin Burruss 

Neighborhood Law Center, Inc. 

5 Hendrick Hills. 

Peekskill. NY 10566 


Peekskill Education Foundation 

PO Box 489 

Peekskill, NY 10566 


Mr. Ronald Becker 

. Salvation Army 


117 Nelson Avenue 

Peeksldil, NY 10566 


Ms. Kimbedie Jacobs 
Westchester Housing Fund, Inc. 
7 West Cross Street 
Hawthorne.NY 10532 

Westchester Je\\'ishCoInmunitySemces . .. "-"­
1101 Main Street 

Peekskill, NY- 10566 


..... 

Victi.ms Assistance Services 
.. 709 Main Street 

.. ' . Peekskill, New York 10566 

Mr. JeffRumps 

Catholic Yo~Organization 

2ll Peekskill Hollow Road 

Putnam Yaney, NY 10579 


Ms. Sybil Canaan 

Field Library 

4 Nelson Avenue 

PeekskiU, NY 10566 


. 	Mr. Jim Kt11oran, President 
Habitat for Humanity ofWestchester 
527 Main Street, Room 210 . 
New Rochelle. NY 10801 

Ms. Linda Spring 

Jan Peek House 

200 North Water Street 

Peekskill,.NY 10566 


E~ecutive Direptor 
.Paramount Center for the Arts 

1008 Brown Street 

Peekskill. NY 10605 


Board Advisor 

Peekskill Housing Authority 

807 Main Street 

Peekskill. NY 10566 


Mr. Winston Ross 
WestcheSter Community Opportunity 
Program 
2269 Saw Mill River Road, Bldg. 3 
Elmsford, NY 10523 

Ms. Giacielil Heyman 
Westchester Hispanic Coalition 
46 Waller Avenue 
White Plains, NY 10605 

..	The Preservation Company 
55 BankStreet 
Peekskill, New York 10566 . 
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CITY OF i'EEKSKILL 
COMMUNITY llEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT INFORMATION SESSION ' 
. NOVEMBlm 5, 2010 AT 9:30 AM 

_..._-.--- ADlnmSS. .\	TELEPHONIC E-MAIL 
NUMBER . (Oplional fo provide) . 

~~ ~ ~.. ____._.....4 __.. " ... ___ ....~T:w~:t£1J :t:(	~'--I{:P~:":::'d':10'i ~hr~~~~-:hC'."" 
--,~..:.~.-.--.---~ ..---- --------1--- -···-·-·-···-·-------·l----·---'----·-···--~·---·--.. -.--.I 
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1~~WR'67i:~_.. Ytr!. ~/v f/- . ......___ .C/IV~73y-!(..{.?c:J_ 


~\5v-:e:tb:. '. Lq~~\-<- U-.:)c D)O 
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. I' 	 I . . 

-.-------.-... .....-_.__ . 1 .-.-.'-.-----.--.-".-----.~~--"-....----r----:----.---...-.----,,--.­
.~----... ~--. ----------J 
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VILLAGE OF 

PORT CHESTER 

222 Grace Church Street, Port Chester, NY 10573 

(914) 939-2200 
Christopher J. Russo Fax: (914)937-3169 
Villa~ Manager E-mail: crusso@port.chestemy.com 

The Village of Port Chester is hereby inviting you to an infonnation session regarding the 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) program administered by the Westchester c 

County Department of Planning. This will be a great opportUnity for your organization to hear 
first-hand from the County staff, how it might benefit with grant funds to provide meaningful 
programs, or make improvements to facilities, that will benefit low and moderate income 
individuals and families. The meetjng will be held on Friday, November 19, 2010 from 9:30 
a.m. to 10:30 a.m. at: . 

Village ofPort Chester 

Village Hall 


1st Floor Conference Room 

222 Grace Church S.treet 


Port Chester, New York 10573 


There will be a general discussion on eligible activities and ideas for proposed projects to be 
submitted for CDBO funding from the Village of Port Chester and nonprofit agencies for the 
implementation of neighborhood revitalization and. community development projects and 
initiatives. AppIicationsfor the next three year round of funding,FY 2012 - 2014, will be 
available in February 201 L Applications are available only once every three years, SO you won't 
want to miss this opportUmty for a local discussion on potential CDBG projects. 

Faith based organizations and non-profit agencies that focus on fair housing initiatives are 
strongly encourag~d toattend. Likewise, non-profit agencies that provide services to diverse, 
low and moderate income populations are also encouraged to attend. 

CDBG is a federal grant program of the Department of Housing and Urban Development that· 
provides funds to communities for neighborhood revitalization and improvement. Westchester 
County administers the Westchester Urban County Community Development Block Grant 
Progr~ on behalfofthe forty communities in the Consortium. 

Please· join us for this important meeting.· Any questions please call the Elisa Sciarabba, 
Assistantto the Village Manager at (914) 305-2563 

ery . yy.ours, 
.'. c •• ~ 

.. c·· .... ~ "'-&.~. 
. Christopher. Russo ... . 


. . Village Manager· 
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Port Chester Public Library 

1Haseco Avenue 

Port Chester, NY 10573 . 


j
I 

. 


Port Chester Public Schools 

113 ·Bowman Avenue 

Port Chester, NY 10573 


Port Chester Nursing & Rehab 

Center 

1000 High Street 

Port Chester, NY 10573 


. Famlly Services ofWestchester 

. One Gateway Plare . 

Port. Che.ster, NY 10573 


The Clay Art Center 

40 Beech Street 


. PoIt Chester, NY 10573 


j 
Don Bosco Community Center 

22 Don Bosco Place 


.. Port Chester, NY 10573 


St. Peter's Episcopal Church 

. 19. Smith Street 


Port CheSter, NY 10573 


Port Chester Rotary Club 

_ 400 King Street 


:t:ort Chester, NY 10573 


Our Lady ofMercy 
POBox7~ 
Port Chester, NY 10573 


Edison School . 

132 Rectory Street 

Port Chester, NY 10573 


Port Chester Housing Authority 

2 Weber Drive, Box 347 

Port Chester, NY 10573 


Open Door Family Medical Center 

5 Grace Church Street 

Port Chester, NY 10573 


Our Lady ofthe Rosary Church 

22 Don Bosco Place 


-.Port Chester, NY 10573 


Summerfield United Methodist Church 
225 King Street 
Porl Chester, NY.10573 _ 

Port Chester Council for the Arts 

211 South Ridge Street 

Port Chester,:NY 10513 


Port Chester Carver Center 

·400 Westchester Avenue 


Port Chester, NY 10573 


Human Dev. Services of 

Westchester 

28 Adee Street 

Port Chester, NY 10573 


Port Chester Housing Authority ­
Head Start 

17 Spring Street 

Port Chester, NY 10573 


Port Chester/Town ofRye 

Council ofCommunity Services 

PO Box 322 

Port Chester, NY 10573 


St. Frances AME Zion Church 

18 Smith Street 

Port Chester, NY 10573 
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Village of 	 Mamaroneck 


Vdloge HallAI The Regatta 
P.O. Box 369 

OFFICE OF . 123.MamaroneckAvenlle 
RIcHARD SLINGERLAND Mamaroneck, N. Y. 10543 Tel (914) 777-7703 . 

VilLAGE MANAGER http://WWw.Village.Mamaronecknv.us Fax (914) 777-7760 

· November 15,2010· 

•. Hispanic Resource Center 

ATfN.: Zoe Colon, Executive Director 


· . 623 Mamaroneck Avenue 

Mamaroneck:, NY 10543 


The Village of Mamaroneck is hereby inviting you to an information. session regarding the Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) program administered by the Westchester County Department ofPlanning. 
This will be a great opportunity for your organization to hear first-hand from the County staff, how it might 
benefit with grant funds to provide meaningful programs, or make improvements to :facilities, that will benefit 
low and moderate income individuals and families. The meeting will be held on Wednesday, December 1 from 
9:30 am. to 10:30 am. at Village Hall, 12lMamaroneck Avenue, Mamaroneck:, NY 10543 

• 	 . There will be a general discussion on eligible activities and ideas for proposed projects to be submitted for 
CDBG funding for the unplementation ofneighborhood revitalization and community development projects and 
initiatives. Applications for the next three year round offunding, FY 2012 - 2014, will be available in February 
201 L. Applications are available only once every three years, so you won't want to miss this opportunity for a 
·local discussion on potential CDBG projects. 

F~th based organiiations and non-profit agencies that focus on fair housing initiatives are strongly encouraged 
to attend. Likewise; non-profit agencies that provide services to diverse, low and moderate income populations 
are also encouraged to attend. 

· CDBG is a federal·grant program ofthe Department of Housing and Urban Development that provides funds to 
communities for neighborhood revitalization and improvement. Westchester County administers the 
Westi;:hestex:Urban County Community Development Block Grant Prograni on behalf of the forty communities 
in the Consortium. . 

.. Please join us for this important meeting. Any questions please call the Village of Mamaroneck Manager's 

.. Office at914-777-7703. 

· Sincerely•.· . A'i 
.~~. 
. . Assistant Village Manager 

,," ":. ,": ,',. '. 	 .... . 

...• cc:· .... ·Ric.hardSlingedarid, Village Manager .. . . .. . . .. 
l .•... . Antholiy Z&p,o,Westchester County Depar1IDent ofPlanning

'. .: - '. '. ":" . '. " '. . .,: 
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Village of .. Mamaroneck 


Vdlage HallAt The Regtllill 
p.o. Box 369 

OFFICE OF 123Ma:mmon.eck Avenue 
. RICHARD SLINGERLAND Mamaroneck. N. Y. 10543 Tel (914) 777-7703 

VILLAGE MANAGER http://www.Village.Mamaronecknv.us Fax (914) 777-7760 

November 15,2010 . 

. Washingtonville Housing Alliance 
. AT1N: Jeremy Jngpen, ExecutiVe Director 

136 Library Lane 
Mamaroneck, NY 10543 . 

The Village of Mamaroneck is hereby inviting you to an' information session regarding the Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBO) program administered by the Westchester County Department ofPlanning. 
This wiUbe a great opportunity for your organ.izationto hear first-hand from the County staff, how it might 
benefit with grant funds to provide meaningful programs, or make improvements to facilities, that will benefit 
low and moderate income individuals and families. The meeting will be held on Wednesday, December 1 from 
9:30 a.m. to 10:30 a.m. at Village Hall, 123 Mamaroneck Avenue, Mamaroneck, NY 10543 

There will be a general discussion on eligible activities and ideas for proposed projects to be submitted for 
CDBO funding for the implementation ofneighborhood revitalization and community development projects and 
initiatives. Appiicatiolll! for the next three year round of funding, FY 2012 2014, will be available in February 
2011. Applications are available only once every three years, ,so you won't want to miss this opportunity for a 
local discussiOn on potential CDBOprojects. . 

. Faith based organizations and non-profit agencies that focus on fair housing initiatives are'strongly encouraged 
to attend. Likewise, nOll:-profit agencies that·provide services to diverse, low and mod~te income populations 
are also encouraged to attend. 

CDBO is a federal grant program of the Department of Housing and Urban Development that provides funds to 
communities for neighborhood revitalization and improvement. Westchester County admin.isters.the 
. Westchester Urban County Community Development Block Grant Program on ,behalf of the forty communities 
in: the Consortiwn . 

. 'Please join us for this important meeting. /uly questions please call the Village of Mamaroneck Manager's 
.. Office at 914-777-7703. 

~ ." , 

... . cc: ... Richard Sli~er1and, Village Manager ..... 
AnthonYZaino,·Wes.tchesterCoUntyDepartmentof Plartning . 
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Village of .. Mamaroneck 


OFFICE OF 

RICHARD SLINGERLAND 


VlLLAGEMANAGER· 


November 15,2010 

. Community Action Program Center 
AnN: Guisella Marroquin, Director 
134 Center Avenue . 
Mamaroneck, NY 10543 

VtJIage HnlJ At The Regatta 

P.O. Box 369 


123 MumtlI'oneek AvenUe 

Mamaroneck, N. Yo 10543 . 


http://www.Village.Mamaroneckny.us 

Tel (914) 177-7703 

Fax (914) 777-7760 


.The Village of Mamaroneck is hereby inviting you to. an information session regarding the Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) program administered by the Westchester County Department ofPlanning. 
This will be a great opportunity for your orgariization to hear first-hand from the County staff, how it might 
benefit with grant funds to provide meaningful programs, or .make improvements to facilities, that will benefit 
low and moderate income individuals and families. The meeting will be held on Wednesday, December 1 from 
9:30 a.m. to 10:30 a.m. at Village Hall, 123 Mamaroneck Avenue, Mamaroneck, NY 10543 . 

I - There will be a general discussion on eligible activities and ideas for proposed projects to be submitted for 
CDBe fundingfor the implementation ofneighborhood revitalization and community development projects and 
initiatives. Applications for the next three year round offunding, FY 2012 - 2014, will be available in February 
201 L Applications are available only once every three years, so you won't want to miss this opportunity for a 
local discussion on potential CDBG Projects. 

Faith based organizatioilS and non-profit agencies that focus on fair housing initiatives are strongly encouraged. 
to attend. Likewise, non-profit agencies tblit provide services to diverse, low and moderate income populations 
are also encouraged to attend. . . 

CDBGis a federal grant program ofthe Department of Housing and Urban Development that provides funds to 
communities for neighborhood. revitalization and improvement. Westchester County ·administers the 
Westchester Urban County Community Development Block Grant Program.on behalf ofthe forty communities 
in the Consortium. 

Please join us·for this important meeting. Any questions please call the Village of Mamaroneck Manager's 
Office at914-777-7703. 

·//11.n·· 
....ec; ... ·,RichardSlingerlimd, Village Manager 

. .. .......• Anthony Zaino, Westchester County Department ofPlanning .. 
", " .t' . . ,",', '. '" . , ',.', . 
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· Village of' 	 ... Mamaroneck 

VlIJo,ge HallA! The Regatta . 
P.O. Box 369 


OFFICE OF . i23 Mtl1f6JUOneclAl'enue 

RICHARD SLINGERLAND MamlUoneck,N.Y.10543 Tel (914) 777-7703 

VILLAGE .MANAGER . http://www.Village.Mamaronecknv.us Fax (914) 777-7760 

· November 15,2010 

.KEEPS 
.. 	ATIN: Ann Marie Terrone, Director 


PO Box 731 

Mamaroneck, NY 10543 


The Village of Mamaroneck is hereby inviting you to an information session regarding the Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) program administered by the Westchester County Depa:rtment ofPlanning. 
This will be a great opportunity for your organization to hear first-hand from the County sta:tt: how it might 

· benefit with grant funds to provide meaningful programs, or make improvements to facilities, that will benefit 
low and moderate income individuals and families. The meeting will be held on Wednesday, December 1 from 
9:30 am. to 10:30 a.ID. at Village Hall, 123 Mamaroneck Avenue, Mamaroneck:, NY 10543 

.	There will be a general discussion on eligible activities and ideas for proposed projects to be submitted for 
CDBG funding for the implementation ofneighborhood revitalization and community development projects and 
initiatives. Applications for the next three year round of funding, FY2012 2014, will be available in February 

... 201 L Applications are available only once every three years, so you won't want to miss this opportunity for a 
local discussion on potential CDBG projects. 

· Faith based organizations and non-profit agencies that focus on fair housing initiatives are strongly encouraged 
· to attend. Likewise, non-profit agencies that provide services to diverse, low and moderate income populations 

.... are also encouraged. to attend. . 

CDBG is a federal grant program ofthe Department ofHousing and Urban Development that provides funds to 
.. communities for neighborhood revitalization and improvement. Westchester County administers the 
Westchester Urban County Community Development Block Grant Program on behalf of the forty communities 
in the Consortium. . . 

Please join us for this important meeting. Any questions please call the Village of Mamaroneck Manager's 
OffiCe at 914--777-7703. . 

. , ·DanielJ. 
AssistantVIlla,ge Manager .... . . 

.• RicnarqSlingerlruid,VillageManager ... 

. Antl'i0ny z:aino, Westchester. County Depar6:nentofPlanning 
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Village of· Mamaroneck 


Vlllage HallAt The Regatta 
. P.O. Box 369 

OFFICE OF 123 MamaroneckAvenue 
· . RICHARD SLINGERLAND Mamaroneck, N. Y. 10543 Tel (914) 777-7703 

. VILLAGE MANAGER http://www.Village.Mamaroneck.nv.us Fax (914) 777-7760 . 

... November15,2010 . 

Larchlnont-MamaroneckCommunity CQunseling Center 
AnN: Mark Levy, Ph.D., Executive Director 

· 234 Stanley Avenue· 
Mamaroneck..NY 10543· 

The Village of Mamaroneck is hereby inviting you to an information session regarding the Community 

Development Block Grant (CDBG) program administered by the Westchester County Department of Planning. 

This will be a great opportunity for your organization to hear first-hand from the County staff, how it might 


· benefit with grant funds to provide meaningful programs, or make improvemems to facilities, that will benefit 

low and moderate income individuals and families. The meeting will be held on Wednesday, December 1 from 

9:30 a.m; to 10:30 a.m. at Village Hall, 123 Mamaroneck Avenue, Mamaroneck, NY 10543 

,~ There will be a general discussion on eligible activities and ideas for proposed projects to be submitted for 
CDBG funding fur the implementation ofneighborhood revitalization and community development projects and 

· initiatives. Applications for the next three year round offunding, FY 2012 - 2014, will be available in February 
· 201 L Applications are available only once every three years, so you won't want to miss this opportunity for a 
. local discussion on potential CDBG projects. 

Faith baSed organizations arid non-profitagencies that foens on fair housing initiatives are strongly encouraged 
· to attend. tikewise. non-profit agencies that provide services to diverse. low and moderate income populations 
.. are also encouraged to atteDd. . 

CDBG is a federal grant program ofthe Department ofHousing and Urban Development that provides funds to 
communities for neighborhood revitalization and improvement. Westchester County administers the 
Westchester Urban County Community Development Block Grant Program on behalf of the forty communities 

. . . in the Consortium. . 

·:·Please jom ns for this important meeting. Any questions please call the Village· of Mamaroneck Manager's 
Office at914-777-7703. . 

.:11 ...... 

.D&Dcl~ 
Assistant Village'Manager . 


co: .. Richard Slingerland, Village Mamiger . 

I. . ... 'Antbony Zaino; Westchester County Department ~fPlanning 
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Village of 	 Mamaroneck 


WH~eHaUAJTheRegaUa 

P.O. Box 369 
OFFlCEOF 123 Mamarolleck Avenue 

RICHARD SLINGERLAND Mamt1I'OHf!ck, N.Y.l0543 Tel (914)777-7703 
VILLAGf3 MANAGER hUp:llwww, Village. Mamaronccknl'.lls Fax (914) 777-7760 

.. November J8, 2010 

St.Thomas Episcopal Church 
Attn: Deacon Lynn Wetdal 
168Wesl Boston Post Road 
Mamaroneck, NY 10543 

The Village of Mamaroneck is hereby inviting you to an information session regarding the Community 
Development Block Orant (CDBO) program administeW:i by the Westchester County Department ofPlanning. 
This will be a great opportunity for your organization to hear first~hand from the County staff, how it might 
benefit with grant funds to provide meaningful programs, or make improvements to facilities,· that will benefit 
low and moderate income individuals and families. The meeting will be held on Wednesday, December 1 from 

· 9:30 a.m. to 1 0:30a.m. at Village Hall, 123 Mamaroneck Avenue, Mamaroneck. NY 10543 
, 
i · There will be a general discussion on eligible activities and ideas for proposed projects to be submitted for 

CDBO l'imding for the implementation of neighborhood revitalization and community development projects and 
initiatives. Applications for the next three year round of funding, FY 2012 - 2014, will be available in February 

· 20t L Applications are available oniy once every three years, so you won't \vant to miss this opportunity for a 
local discUssion on potentia] CDBO projects. 

Faith based organizations and non-profit agencies that focus on fair housing initiatives are strongly encouraged 
to attend. Likewise, non-profit agencies that provide services to diverse, low and moderate income populations 
are ·lllso encouraged to attend. 

.CDBG is a federal grant program ofthe Department of Housing and Urban Development that provides funds to 
communities for neighborhood revitalization and improvement. Westchester. County administers the 
Westchester Urban County Community Development Block Grant Program on behalf of the forty communities 

. ill the Consortium . 

....-._-. Please join us .tor this important meeting. Any questions please call the- Village of Mamaroneck Manager's 
· Officeat914-7n..7703; ­

cc: 	 ~ RiclJ~dSlingerland, Village Manager . . . 
... ... i\nthpllY Zaino~·WestchestefCQtmty Department ofPlanning 

.: 	 ..~ 
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•Zaino, Anthony 

. Subject: ... RE: village of Mamaroneck - additional GDBG invite 

From: Damel SarnOff [mailtO:dsarnoff@vomny.org1 

Sent: Monday, January 10, 201110:50 AM 

To: Zaino, Anthony . 

C<i: Richard SHrigerland .. . 


· . Subjed: RE: village of Mamaroneck - additional CDBG invite 

Anthony: 

The Village of Mamaroneck invited the below to attend..• 

Community Act.ion Program Center 
ATTN: GUiseila Marroquin, Director 

·134 Center Avenue . 
Mamaroneck, NY 10543 

Hispanic Resource center . 
ATTN: Zoe Colon, EXecutive Director· 

· ·623 Mamaroneck Avenue 
· Mamaroneck, NY 10543 

· .• st. Thomas Episcopal Church 
· .. Attn: Deacon Lynn Werdal 


168 West Boston Post Road 

Mamaro~eck,.NY 10543 .•. 


· WaShingtonville Housing Alliance 
.... ATTN: Jeremy ingpen, Executive Director 

·136 Ubrary lane 
· Mamaroneck, NY 10543 

Thanks. 

Dan 


· .. Daniel J. Sarnoff 
.. Assistant Village Manager 


Village of Mamaroneck . 

· 123 Mamaroneck Avenue 

Mamaroneck, NY 10543 


larchmont-Mamaroneck Community Counseling Center 
ATTN: Mark Levy, Ph.D., Executive Director 
234 Stanley Avenue 
Mamaroneck, NY 10543 

KEEPS. 

ATTN: Ann Marie Terrone, Director 

PO Box 731 


. Mamaroneck, NY 10543 

Sf Vito's Church 

Attn: . Monsignor James White 

816 Underhill Avenue 

Mamaroneck, NY 10543 


At Home on the Sound 

ATTN: lynn Reichgott 

545 Tompkins Aven!.le 

Mamaroneck; NY10543 


.J 
1 
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VILLAGEtroWN OF MOUNT KISCO 
WESTCHESTER COUNTY, NEW YORK 

104 Main Street 
Mount Kisco, New York 10549-0150 • Te!ephcme 

(914) 241-0500 

Dear Not-For-Profit Agency: 

111e Village of Mount Kisco is hereby inviting you to an infonnation session regarding the 

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) progranl administered by the Westchester 


. County Department of Planning. 111is will be a great opportunity for your organization to hear 

first-hand from the County staff, how it might benefit with grant funds to provide meaningful 

progranls, . or make improvements to facilities, that will benefit low and moderate income 

individuals and families. The meeting will be held onFriday, December 3, 2010 from 9:30 a.m. 

to 10:30 a.m. at: 

Village ofM01Ult Kisco 

104 Main Street 


Mount Kisco, New York 10549 

Village Hall Board Room 2nd Floor 


TlJere will be a general discussion on eligible activities and ideas for proposed projects to be 
submitted for CDBG funding from the Village of Mount Kisco and nonprofit agencies for the 
implementation of neighborhood revitalization and 'community . development projects and 
initiatives.. Applications for the next three year round of funding, FY 2012 - 2014, will be 
available in February 201 L Applications are available only once every three years, so you won't 
want to miss this opportunity for a local discussion on potential CDBG projects. 

Faith based organizations and non-profit agencies that focus on fair housing initiatives are 
strongly encouraged to attend. Likewise, non-profit agencies that provide services to diverse, 
low and moderate income populations are also encouraged to attend. 

CDBG is a federal grant program of the Department of Housing· and Urban Development that 
provides funds to commurtities for neighborhood revitalization and improvement. Westchester 
County administers the Westchester Urban County Community Development Block Grant 
Program on behalf of the forty commurtities in the Consortinm . 

. . Please join us for this important meeting. Any questions please call the Village of MountKisco 
at 914-864-0033 . 

Sincerely, . 

Jru:nes M..Palmer·. 
V illage Manager. 
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·James M.Palmer 

' . . From: James M,Palm~r [jpalmer@mOuntkisco.org] 

Sent: .' .. Monday, November 22,20101:56 PM· 

To; 'melvlnoberger@aol:com'; 'Carola Bracco'; 'Barbara Cutri' 

. Subject: CDBG. Grant Program 

- .'. Attachments: CDBG Letter t6 Not-For-Profits,pdf 

Mel, Carolaan~ Barbara, 

I need your help distributing the attached letter to organizations which could benefit through a CDBG 
grant from the Federal Government. In addition to funding municipal infrastructure projects such as 
sewers, sidewalks and parks in our low and moderate income neighborhoods, not-for-profits can also 
receive grants for projects and programs. I believe the Open Door Medical Center has been a recent pas! 
recipient The Emergency Shelter Partnership (if it has attained its not-fur-profit status) may also be 
eligible. Please fee! free to circulate. 

· Jim 

James M:';li!1;llmer 
Village Manager 
ViliagefT own of Mt Kisco 
104 Main Street 

· Mt. Kisco, NY 10549 

. ;­

'1213/2010 .' 
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The Village of Sleepy Hollow invites you to an information session regaxding the Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) program administered by the Westchester County 
Department of Planning.· 1;he meeting will bean opportunity for your organization to hear 
first-hand from the County staff how it might benefit from grant funds to provide meaningful 
programs, or make improvements to facilities, that will benefit low and moderate income 

.. individuals and familieS. The meeting will be held on Wednesday, December 8, 2010 from 9:30. 
a.rn. to 10:30 a.m. in the Board Room on the second floor of: . 

Sleepy Hollow Village Hall 
28 Beekman Avenue 

Sleepy Hollow, New York 10591 

CDBG is a federal grant program of the Department of Housing and Urban Development that 
provides funds to communities for neighborhood revitalization and improvement. The primary 
goal of CDBG is to develop and strengthen viable urban communities by providing decent 
housing and suitable living environments principally for low and moderate income persons. 
Over the years the emphasis .on low and moderate income benefit has increased, and a 1983 Act 
added the requirement that at least 51% of all people benefiting from a particulax'CDBG activity 
must be in the low/moderate income category. Since the establishment of the program in 1976, 
Westchester County has allocated funds for a wide range of community development activities 

. designed to revitalize neighborhoods, improve housing, promote economic development, make 
public improvements, promote fair housing and support community facilities and social 
services. 

501(c)(3)-classified not for profits and faith based agencies are eligible to apply for CDBG 
funding, as axe local municipalities. The meeting on December 8 will be a general discussion on 
eligtble activities and ideas for proposed projects. Applications for the next three-yeax round of 
funding, for fiscal years 2012 through 2014, will be available in February 2011. Applications are 
availableoruy once every three years so you won't want to miss this opportunity for a local 
disaission on potential CDSG projects. 

Faith based organizations and non-profit agencies providing services to Sleepy Hollow 
residents. that focus on fair housing. comm~ty development and/or providing serVices to 
diverse, low and moderate income populations axe strongly encouraged to attend. 

Westchester County administers the Westchester Urban County Consortium Community 
Developmept Block G.rant Program on behalf of the forty communities in the Consortium, 
including Sleepy Hollow. 

Please . co~tact Fiona Hodgson at the Village of Sleepy Hollow Vvith any questions about the 
meeting.· (914) 366-5125 or fhodgson@villageofsleepyhollow:org . 

. • Please joinus for this important meeting .. 

>Sincerely, • 
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Dislributionlist for letter inviting local NFP and faith based organizations to meeting re CDBG fund.hlg for 
.. 2912-2014 gran~round ' .. 

· Rock ofSalVation . 

131 Cortlandt Street 

Sleepy Hollow, NY 10591 


Deve!Opinent Fund Company. 

100 College Avenue 

Sleepy Hollow, NY 10591 


·Community Services 

49 Hudson Terrace 


· Sleepy I:Iollow NY 10591 


· Planned Community Living 

1Evergreen Way 


. Sleepy Hollow, NY 10591 


Holy Cross Church 

177 Cortlandt Street 

Sleepy Hollow NY1 0591 


Immaculate Conception 

199 North Broadway 

Sleepy Hollow NY 1059I 


Korean Church 

242 North Broadway 


· Sleepy Hollow NY 10591 


Saint Theresa Church 
130. Beekman Avenue 

Sleepy Hollow NY 10591 


. Salvation Army 

Valley Street 

Sleepy Hollow NY 10591 


Elizabeth Mascia Child Care Center 

174 Valley Street 


. Sleepy·Hollow, NY .10591 


lnvitalioru, were also emailed to LIFE Center, El~Mascia, WestCop Community Opportunity Center, 
Kids Club, Sleepy Hollow and Tarrytown Food Pantry and an {)rgani~tions on the Community Coalition-­
contaci list.· . 

In arldition, the CDBa Info Meeting was announced at the December 6 meeting ofthe Community . 
. . . Coalition; which waS attended by; •. . . . ... 

Food Bank fur Westl:hester· 
Hackley Middle School Community Service 
Kendal-on-Hudson . 

·Kids ClubofTarryl:own and Sleepy Hollow 
OpenDoor ...-.. .... .. .•... . 

·Parent Teacher Association . 

. . ,.. 
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. RSHM LIFE Center 

. StoneBams 
Tarrytown Union Free School District MSIHS Social Worker 
Rotary Club ofthe Tarrytowns 
Warner Library . 

. Westcop I Community Opportunity Center 

and~other organizations. 
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The Village of Dobbs Ferry is hereby inviting you to an infonnation session regarding the 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG). program administered by the Westchester 
County Department of Planning. This will be a great opportunity for your organization to hear. 
first-hand from the County ~ how it might benefit with grant funds to provide meaningful 
programs, .or make improvements' to facilities; .that will benefit low and moderate income 
individuals and families. . The meeting will.beheld on Frlday, December 10, 2010 from 9:30 

·a.rrk to 10:30 a.ll. at: . . 

Village ofDobbs Ferry 

Village Hall 


112 Main Street 

Dobbs Ferry, New York 10522 


There will be a general discussion on eligible activities and ideas for proposed projects to be 
submitted for CDBG funding from the Village of Dobbs Ferry and nonprofit agencies for the 
implementation ofneigbborhood revitalization and community development projects and 
initiatives. Applications for the next three year round of funding, FY 2015 2017, will be 
available in February 2012; Applications are available only once every three years, so you won't 
want to miss this opportunity for a local discussion on potential CDBG projects. 

Faith based organizations and non-profit agencies that focus on fair honsing initiatives are 
· strongly encouraged to attend.' Likewise, non-profit agencies that provide serVices to diverse, 
. low and moderate income populations are also encouraged to attend. 

CDBG is a federal grant program of the Department of Housing and Urban Development that 
provides funds,to collu:l1lmities for neighborhood revitalization,and improvement. Westchester 
County administeisthe Westchester Urban County Community Development Block Grant 
.Program on behalf of the fortY communities in the Consortium. 

· Please join us for this important meeting. Any questionS please call the Village of Dobbs Ferry 
· Administrator's office at 914-231-8502. 

Sincerely, 

lvIarcuS . Serrano 
·Administrator 
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·TARRYTOWN-ON-HUDSON 

One Depot Plaza, Tarrytown, New York 10591-3605 

VILLAGB ADI\IDUSTRATOR 
914-631·1885 

VILLAGE TREASURER 
91+631·7873 

VILLAGE CLERK 
914-631·1652 

Trustees VILLAGE ENGINEER 
THOMAS BUTLER 914·631·3668 
ROBERT HOYT DEPT. OF P.UBLiC WORKS 
MARY McGEE 914-631.(1356 

REBECCA McOOVERN 
DOUGLAS ZOLLO FAXNO. 914-909·1208 

.. October 28. 2010 

The Village ofTarrytown is inviting you to an infonnation session regarding the Community Development Block Grant 
(CDBG) program administered by the Westchester County Department of Planning. This meeting will provide a great 

.. 	opport:lu)ity to hear first-hand from the County staff how your organization might benefit with CDBG grant funds to 
provide meaningful programs and/or make improvements to facilities that will benefit low and moderate income 
individuals and families. The meeting will be held on Friday, December 17, 2010 from 9:30 a.m. to 10:30 a.m. at: 

Village ofTarrytown 

Village Hall 


One Depot Plaza 

Tarrytown..New York 10591 


There will be a general discussion on eligible activities and ideas for proposed projects to be submitted for CDBG 
funding from the Village of Tarrytown and from nonprofit agencies for the implementation of neighborhood 
revitalization and community development projects and initiatives. Applications for the next· three year round of . 
funding, FY 2012 2014, will be available in February 2011. Applications are available only once every three years, so 
you won't want to miss this opportunity for a local discussion on potential CDBG projects. 

Fa.ith based organizations and non-profit agencies that focus on fair. housing initiatives are strongly encouraged to attend . 
. Likewise, non-profit agencies that provide services to diverse, lowand moderate income populations are also encouraged 
to attend. 

CDBG is a fede,ral grant program of the· Department of Housing and· Urban Development that provides funds to 
.communities for neighborhood revitalization and improvement. Westchester County administers the Westchester Urban 
County Community Development Block Grant Program on behalfofthe forty communities in the Consortium . 

. .. Please join us for this important meeting. Any questions please call the Village of iartytown, Village Administrator's 
. Office at(914)-631-1885. 

Sincerely. 

MiChaelS. Blau .. 
... Village Admmistrator 

::. ' 

.: TarrytownUses Rerycl~dPaper· 
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. Knights of Columbus 

clo Fred Welsh 

114 North Wasbington Street· 
. . 
Tarrytown, New York 10591 

Tarrytown/Sleepy Hollow Wolfpack 
clo Chris Hutter 
317 Old Country Road 
Elmsford, New York 10523 

Tarrytown Music Hall ' 

clo Karina E. Ringeisen 

13MainStreet 

P.O. Box 686 

Tarrytown, New York 10591 


Neighborhood House, Inc. 
clo Francesca Spinner, President 
43 Wildey Street 
Tarrytown, New York 10591 

The Historical Society, Inc. 

c/o SaraF.Mascia 

One Grove Street 

Tarrytown, New York 10591 


Mr" J61111 Sutherland 

TNT Baseball 

707 Shennan Avenue 

Thornwood, New York 10594 


Mr. Michael Farley, Captain 
Tarrytown Volunteer Ambulance Corps 

·141 West Franklin Street 
Tarrytown, New York 10591 

Salvation Army 
115 Wildey Street 
Tarrytown, New York 10591 .. 

AYSOSoccer 
clo John Maltby 

.... Ten Mill1lrd Avenue 
. ·$leepyHoUow,New¥ork ·}0591 . 
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Boy Scouts ofAmerica 
.41 Saw Mill River Road 

· Hawthorne, New York· 10532 

Girl Scouts 
· c/o JaimeEcht 
207 So. Grove street 
Tarrytown, NewYork 10591· 

Mr. Gerry Rier~ E~ecutive Director 
Tarrytown Y. MC.A. 

· 62 Main Street 
Tarrytown, New York 

Transfiguration Senior Citizens Organization 
Transfiguration Church . 
268 South Broadway 
Tarrytown, New York 10591 

Jewish Community Center 
371 South Broadway 
Tarrytown, New York 10591 

.. , WestCop 
105 WildeyStreet 

· Tarrytown, New York 10591 

Elizabeth Mascia Child Care Center 
171 Sheldon Avenue 
Tarrytown, New York 10591 

Children's Garden Center at· 
Temple Beth Abraham 
25 LeRoy Avenue 

· Tarrytown, New York 10591 

Housing Action COlmcil 
55 South Broadway 

·Tarrytown, New York 10591 

Kids Club 
laureen@bluehilIfarm.com 

· tbldlnian@optonline.net 
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